Curriculum Vitae

Key Qualifications

I have over 22 years of experience in the technical and contractual control and supervision of construction of major projects in Italy, Africa and Kazakhstan, Armenia and Albania, with special regard to F.I.D.I.C. and JCT contracts. Projects include: large dams/hydroelectric projects, highways, motorways and bridges (bolt bridge and Core-Ten Bridges), water supply and sewerage systems projects, land reclamation; Buildings includes Theater, Stadium, Skyscrapers,

Rehabilitations of Government's Buildings, Banks and Commercials Mall.

During more than 11 years of international experience, I had closely worked with international Consulting Firms and Contractors following the contract clauses implementation.

In particular, I'm skilled in the following fields of the infrastructural projects:

Coordination of several projects both on the Contractor's and the Engineer's side. Planning, budgeting, litigation, managing and coordination of human resources.

Planning, budgeting and costs control with particular regard to the control of actual spending pattern with the respect of project forecast.

Delay & disruption related advisory services to the Construction and engineering sectors. I lead a small team of planners and delay analysts focused on claims, delay analysis and planning, consultancy advice relating to claims and disputes arising from construction and engineering project delays and disruptions, project scheduling issues.

Negotiation both from the Employers and the Contractor side of possible variations of works and relevant changes in costs and possible consequent litigation.

Design activities management with particular regard to the coordination of different designers involved in the design of the works up to the detailing step.

Contract management, cost control, cross-checking budget-closing, etc., planning and managing plant requirements and subcontractors.

Previous Experiences

From June 2016 to date

Serenissima Costruzioni SpA A4Holding

Albania- Armenia

Contractor's Rappresentative

I'm taking care of the in Civil and Infrastructural Works, Iron Bridges and Highway.

My activity involves drafting and managing the correspondence with Engineers and Employers as required based on discussed and agreed contractual strategy, supplying interpretations of contract and technical specification clauses, checking the available documentation, organizing it according to risk events and related chronology, discussing with the Clients and drafting claims submission. I'm involved in Statement of Case preparation for DAB referral up to Arbitration procedure.

Amount of the works:

By

Pass Of Fier Albania 50 Millions Euro

Hrzdan Bridge Yerevan Armenia 22 Millions Euro

2014 - 2016 PB

Engineering Reggio Emilia Italy/Abuja (NG)

General Manager: In charge of all the activities the company performs abroad in view to provide a consistent portfolio of projects to be executed.

Road: Rehabilitation of Calabar Ugep 76 KM Client Federal Ministry of Work (31.5 Million Euro)

Road: Construction of a new road Odukpani MFamosin 20 KM Client UNICEM (40.5 Million

Euro

Road: Sobe Ondo State Construction of new Road 20 KM Client Federal Ministry of Work (20 Million Euro)

Bridge: Agadaba Ondo State Construction of a new bridge of 200 mt Client NDDC(3.5; Million Euro)

2012 - 2014Mabetex Group Lugano Paradise (CH)

Kazakistan

Project Manager: Charged with the duty of coordinating the whole technical activities of the Company, from the tendering procedures to the ending of the Contracts,

CV eng2016 Page 2 of 6 including the Quality Assurance Control, finishing and delivery the Opera to the Client.

Interior finishes of The New Theater Opera Ballet of Astana $\,$ Kz .(Client Kazakhstan State). Amount of the works 500 Millions Dollars

The interior finishes were made with precious materials purchased from Italy, Mahogany soundproof, pink marble from Portugal, Serizzo Marble from Sicily, Granite fie from Verona, Boemia Christal and so.

This Opera was delivered t the client in September 2013.

CV eng2016 Page 3 of 6

Mabetex Group Astana Hockey Stadium Arena and Olympic Swimming pool

Construction Manager: Charged with the duty of coordinating the whole technical activity

of the Company, from the tendering procedures to the ending of the Contracts, including the Quality Assurance Control. The Company operates in the constructions field, mainly concerning large Building Projects.

The main work in Kazakhstan has been the preparation of the design of a new Hockey Stadium Arena, Hockey School and Olympic Swimming pool including: technical specifications, quality assurance plan, and conditions of contract. The annual average turnover is approx. 200 Million USD of dollars. The Opera has been delivered in September 2015.

2008 - 2012 Dys

Trocca Valsesia DTV Lagos Nigeria

Project Manager: Construction of Churchgate II- Skyscraper of 18 floors to Victoria

Island Lagos NG (Client RB Properties Nuova Dheli, Chairman Mr. Mahatani). Amount of works 200 Millions USD

Construction of Sunshine Towers-Twin Towers Skyscrapers of 18 floors-KofoAbayomi Victoria

Island Lagos NG Client MrGiachetti RB Properties Botswana Amount

Works 50 Millions USD

Construction and Rehabilitation of the New Central Bank of Nigeria-Ibadan Branch NG.

Client Nigeria State Amount of Works 28 Millions USD

2006-2008

So.Ge.Mi. Engineering Italy

Site Director: SO.GE.MI ENGINEERING SRL POTENZA:

Construction of the Highway A3 Salerno Reggio Calabria Branch Palmi Barritteri Scilla.

Construction of two Tunnels of 1 Km and one Flyover.

Construction of three Km of Highway with 4 lanes.

Amount of Works 22 Millions Euro

CV eng2016 Page 4 of 6

2000 – 2006 Del | Favero SpA Trento Italy

Project Manager and Chief Operating Officer: Construction of a bypass in the segment

AlbianoTrento (North Italy) Del Favero-Lamaro Company, amount of the works This 8 bridges road are 4 Km length and consists in 8 Flyover and one tunnel digged 15 meters below the village of Albiano. It consist in 4

line of roads. Value of the Opera 24 Million Euro

1994-2000 Lodigiani SpA Milano Italy

Construction Manager: "Highway of the Sun" from Km 0+00 to Km 6,00, Lodigiani Company,

amount of work 70 million $\ensuremath{\varepsilon}$. That is a first arm of the Highway of Sun.

The first 4 km are built on a

Flyover of 416 pila and steel structures Iron steel. This highway's site consists of 6 lanes. Amount of Works 150 Millions Euro

1982-1994 Lodigiani SpA Milano Italy

Head Techincal Officer: Construction of a dam on Metramo's River, situated in Calabria, south

Italy. Amount of works: 200 million €.

Construction of over 100 km of roads. These roads were built from the beginning of the dam to the five quarries. Take note that 25 km of all these roads have been built

from the dam to the small town nearby the village of, Galatro.

Construction of three Hydroelectric Tunnels

Construction of the big area and big Damping Thanks

Manager of three teams of surveyors and of two engineers regarding the topographic design and

execution of concrete structures.

1979-1982 Lodigiani SpA Milano Italy

Head Surveyor Officer: Project and construction of a dam on the Sinni river in south Italy (amount

of the work 200 million€, total workers Nos 750). The Senise freeway, situated in Policoro (Basilicata, South Italy) from Km 0 to Km 8 +00. Amount of the works 20 Million €uro. This highway was built into the artificial lake of the dam on the Sinni 's River and consists of 5 viaducts (height 75 mt). I worked as a manager, leading three teams of surveyors and two teams of engineers referring to the topographical designs and to the execution of concrete structures.

CV eng2016 Page 5 of 6

References:

Giovanni Di Folco + 40 21 336 3076 - www.technoeng.com TE&A Techno Engineering &Associates

Giovanni Rigoni $+40\,799\,421\,089$ - www.technoeng.com TE&A Techno Engineering &

Associates

Marco Martegiani +39 335 46 13 91 - CEO Pizzarotti SpA New York Pizzarotti SpA Parma Italy

Mario Lodigiani + 39 02 760 222 38- Owner Lodigiani SpA Milan Italy

Andrea Rufini + 40 746 591 492 Production Director Astaldi SpA Romania- Rome Italy

Andrea Rufini +39 333958 6142

Enrico Leonardi +39 348 516 18 02 Operation's Director A4 Holding SpA (Atlantia Group) Verona

Italy

Education:

Italian Diploma in Civil and Building Field, Earthworks and Estimating in Analysis Delays of Projects.

Language Capability:

Spoken Read Written

English Good Good Good

Italian Mother Language

Responsibilities for the implementation of civil on time, within budget and to the required quality and safety standards, reporting to the Manager Director. My key activities will include; Provide the required support and services from the Area Office to the civil projects in the region. Coordinate the tendering & negotiating activities for civil projects and provide support in practical matters and staff and manpower utilization. Monitor/coordinate and support the work preparation process with regard to organization, systems, work methods, schedule & resources to ensure a safe, effective and efficient execution of civil projects. Coordinate production staff and coordinate Quality/Health Safety Environmental & security and Subcontractors requirements and expectations of the client.

Education, Qualifications, Knowledge & Experience

Strong decision making and problem solving skills. Proven initiative and analytical skills. Excellent man management skills. Strong interpersonal and communication skills. I'm used to working under pressure and I have a strength character .

I authorize the treatment of my personal data in compliance with Dl.L.vo 196/03.]

CV eng2016 Page 6 of 6